TO: Dr. Gearl Loden
FROM: Julie Weaver

RE: Awarding of Advertised Bids

DATE: July 31, 2012

Advertisement: BD1013 ATHLETIC SUPPLIES

Person Responsible: Danny Porter

Funding Source: Athletic Funds

Recommendation: Low Bidder per line item for term bid

Nancy McReynolds, Julie Weaver and Sarah Kelly accepted eleven
sealed bid at 10:30 AM on Wednesday, June 27, 2012. This will be a
term bid for the 2012-2013 school year and will be awarded to each
bidder per line. Therefore all bidders could successfully win part of
this bid. Actual purchases will be made by the Athletic Department at
THS as needs are determined and if money is available in the budget
for each purchase. Please award to the lowest bidder meeting
specifications for all items listed on this bid. Bids were submitted by
Alert Services, Aluminum Athletic, Anaconda Sports, Bill Williams
Sporting Goods, BSN Sports, Everything Medical, First to Finish,
MAFC, LLC, Neff, Co, Riddell/All American Company and Swimming
Pools of Tupelo.

Advertisement: BD1300 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
Person Responsible: Julie Weaver

Funding Source: All Funds

Recommendation: Low Bidder per line item for term bid

Nancy McReynolds, Julie Weaver and Jeanne Scott accepted five
sealed bid at 10:30 AM on Thursday, June 28, 2012. This will be a
term bid for the 2012-2013 school year and will be awarded to each
bidder per line. Therefore all bidders could successfully win part of
this bid. Actual purchases will be made by the schools and
departments as needs are determined and if money is available in the
budget for each purchase. Please award to the lowest bidder meeting
specifications for all items listed on this bid. Some items may be
awarded to more than one bidder to offer choices in products. Bids
were submitted by Marie, Quill, School Specialty, TNT School Supplies
and Weatherall’s.



